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Reference No. 18BAC-144

18 December 2018

SUBJECT: Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1

Dear Prospective Bidder:

This serves as the official transmittal of Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the Procurement for the
Supply and Delivery of Tablets for the Census of Population and Housing (CPH)
2020 Pilot. This bulletin is being issued to amend the Bidding Documents and clarify
queries from prospective bidders.

Please be informed that the contents of the Bidding Documents that have not been
modified shall remain in full force and effect.

The bulletin will be posted on the websites of PhilGEPs and PSA.

Truly yours,

ANIEL A. ARIASO, SR., CESO Il
Assistant Secretary
Deputy National Statistician - Civil Registration and Central Support Office
Chairperson, PSA-Bids and Awards Committee
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Procurement for the Supply and Delivery of Tablets for CPH 2020 Pilot

Bid Specific
g:fl_h:':. iﬁatg:IsB?::; '; Queryl/lssue BAC Response/Clarification
Docs.
BB1-1 Page 10 Bids must be duly received by
No. 7, Section | the BAC throug}h its Secretariat
Invitation to Bid at the PSA, 11" Floor Centris
Cyberpod One, EDSA cor.
Quezon Ave., Diliman, Quezon
City, on or before 26 December
2018, 9:00 A.M..
BB1-2 Page 10 The Schedule of Bidding
'No. 8, Section | Activities shall be as follows:
Invitation to Bid
Activities Date & Time
Submission 26 December 2018
and Opening | 9:00A.M. & 9:30A.M,,
of Bids respectively
BB1-3 Page 50 Clarification on the Bid Data
1 'Section Il Sheet:
Bid Data Sheet
| ITB Clause 21: Deadline for
'submission of bids not later
‘than 9:00 A.M., 26 December
2018
ITB Clause 24.1: Date and time
| of Bid Opening is set at
| 9:30A.M., 26 December 2018
| —— . S - = - - ) .
.~ BB1-4  Section VII Is the delivery of the units The delivery of the units will be
: nationwide? at GSD Stockroom at PSA
Complex.
BB1-5  Section VII Is the support centralized or The support requirement is for

nationwide?

the pilot areas listed below:

' 1.NCR - SANTO CRISTO,

| QUEZON CITY

2. CAR - TUBLAY, BENGUET

3. REGION 2 — QUIRINO,
ISABELA

4. REGION 7 — BANILAD AND
TALAMBAN, CEBU CITY

5. REGION 8 — BIRI, NORTHERN
SAMAR

6. REGION 9 — DUMINGAG,
ZAMBOANGA DEL SUR

7. ARMM — SIMUNUL, TAWI-TAWI
| 8. CARAGA — TAGANA-AN,

' SURIGAO DEL NORTE.
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~ BB1-8

BB1-9

Procurement for the Supply and Delivery of Tablets for CPH 2020 Pilot

Section VI
Technical
Specifications

Is it possible to consider non-
'AMOLED display on the
specification?

'SURIGAO DEL NORTE.

Additionally, repair or

replacement of the unit should
be within 3 working days upon
receipt of notice.

The indicated specification is
the minimum requirement.
Alternative specifications  will
undergo technical evaluation by
the Technical Working Group.

Is it ok to use rﬁggedized
devices?

fOn seéurity and managér;éhﬁtw
specification:

Will the winning bidder be the
one to configure the devices or
just a knowledge transfer and
let PSA personnel do the
‘configuration?

License of security and
management

Compatibility is the primary
concern for the project.
Bidders may opt to offer higher
'specifications for as long as it

meets all the minimum
requirements. o |
Winning  bidder will be
configuring the devices

according to the specification
requirement and will also
conduct knowledge transfer
and provide help desk support
during the warranty period.

Knowledge transfer (i.e. proper
‘operation of the tablet) of the
‘winning  bidder  will be
conducted during 1% and 2™
level training.

License is for one (1) year
which is the requirement for the
for the duration of the pilot
‘testing.

BB1-10

—
- BB1-11

B Data Sheet,

Page 49,
'Section 111-Bid

Instead of the 10,000MAh
power bank, why not require a
10,000MAh battery

7 requiremxent for the tablet.

Bidders may opt to offer higher
battery capacity for the tablet.
However, the requirement for
the power bank remains.

How many replacement nibs
are required for the stylus?

Minimum of four hibs

replacement are required.

Is the SLCC requirement for
similar project refers to the
tablet or any other mobile

Similar projects considered for
this requirement includes
[mobile devices running on
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Procurement for the Supply and Delivery of Tablets for CPH 2020 Pilot

12.1(a)(i)

 BB1-12  Page 26-27,

Section lI-
Instructions to
Bidders, C.
Preparation of
Bids, 12 -
Documents

Bid: Eligibility
‘and Technical
Components

Comprising the |

ITB Clauée 7 devices?

Andfoid but not noteibok or
netbook computers.

All submitted bids must include
a copy of the requirements
submitted to the PhIIGEPS
accreditation. Failure to attach
the documents is an automatic
ground for disqualification.

Attachment of the PhIlGEPS
certification alone will not
suffice.

(excerpt from the requirements of
Philgeps Platinum Membership
https://www.philgeps.qgov.ph/platinum.
html,

Platinum Membership

Pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised IRR of RA 9184, all bidders
shall upload and maintain in
PhilGEPS a current and updated file
of the following Class "A" eligibility
documents under Sections 23.1(a)
and 24.1(a) of the same IRR:

e Business
Certificate

e  Mayor's or Business Permit or
its equivalent document
Tax Clearance
Philippine Contractors
Accreditation Board (PCAB)
license and registration, and

e Audited Financial Statements
(AFS)

Registration

These documents shall be
accompanied by a Sworn Statement
stating that the submitted documents
are complete and authentic copies of
the original, and all statements and
information provided are true and
correct.
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